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 Dear Mr. Eardldya

) di-po-it:ion ot thc mntw. .

. BPscxr
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 Rugust 6, 1970

Mr. carl Bardley

Deputy Assistant Attorney Gcnotal

Department of Justice
wa-hinqton. D. c. 20530

o a..; Harold miubug v. United States
nopnxtment ot Justice, et al.,
u 8 c;lv:l.l . "l 8—7

This qu. acknowledge ycur letter o! .mly aoth. o

I have chccked vi.th Mr. Weilberg aud both he and I
recall very ‘plainly that the file foldsx in whieh
the papers ware kept, and vhich we got from your office,
was covered with a number of markings, including *Con-
fidential" and "Refer to letter 12/10/69." As these

_ notations are of great interest to Mr. Weisbexg as a

writer, and as the file contained no letter of 12/10/69,
it will be preferable to let thc Court docida npoa tha

si.nccroly your-.

" pernard Fensterwald, Jr..




